
Counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Naseerud Din 

Shah, Assistant Advocate General alongwith Muhammad 

Nawaz Khan, ADEO for the respondents present.

25^” Oct., 2022

Respondents have not submitted reply/comments. 

Learned Assistant Advocate General sought adjournment.

To come up for reply/comments on 02.12.2022Granted.

before S.B.

(Fareeh^aul)
Member(E)

/

i



Appellant present through counsel. Preliminary 

arguments heard. Record perused.
15.04.2021

Points raised need consideration. Instant appeal is 

admitted for regular hearing subject to all legal objections. 
The appellant is directed to deposit security and process 

fee within 10 days. Thereafter, notice be issued to 

respondents for submission of written reply/comments. To 

come up for reply/comments on 07.07.2022 before S.B.

Appellant present in person. Mr. Muhammad Adeel 

Butt, Addl. AG for the respondents present.
07"' July, 2022

Learned AAG seeks tlirther time to submit reply. 

Last opportunity is granted. To come up for reply/comments 

on 12.09.2022 before S.B. 0
(Kalim Arshad Khan) 

Chairman

The worthy Chairman is on leave, therefor'.., Urv12,09.2022

case is adjourned to 25.10.2022 for the same.

^ykearaer
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
PESHAWAR

SERVICE APPEAL NO. /2022

NAVEED AHMAD V/S EDUCATION PEPIT:

INDEX

JNEXURS.N-

Memo of appeal1 1-3

Affidavit2 4

Service book3 A 5-7
Regularization order dt: 
15.02.20054 B 8-10

5 FIR C 11-llA

Judgment dt:, 15.10.2021

Letter dt: 10.01.2022

6 D 12-42

7 E

8 46F
Rejection order dt: 
16.03.20229 G 47• 1

Wakalat Nama 4810

Dated: 14.04.2022

APPELLANT

Through: /V?
NOOR MOHW^AD KHATTAK 

ADVOCATE 

0345-9383141



(D
BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVirF TRTRiimai

PESHAWAR

APPEAL NO. /2022

Naveed Ahmad, Ex-Qari,
Govt. Primary School, Chamba Gul, Hangu.

...APPELLANT

VERSUS

1- The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Secretary 
(E&S) Education Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar

2- The Director (E&S) Education Department, Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
3- District Education Officer (Male), District Hangu

RESPONDENTS

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA SERVTrF TRIBUNAL ACT. 1974
AGAINST THE IMPUGNED TERMINATION ORDER DATFn
23-11-2007 WHEREBY MAJOR PENALTY____ ____________ HAS BEEN
LMPOSED upon the appellant At^AINST THF
APPELLATE ORDER DATED 16-03-2022
D^EPARTMENTAL appeal dated
APPELUNT HAS BEEN REGRFTTFn ON 
GROUNDS.

WHEREBY
^ OF THE

NO GOOD

PRAYER:

That on acceptance of this appeal the impugned 

termination order dated 23-11-2007 may very kindly be 

set aside and the appellant be reinstated into service 
with all back benefits. Any other remedy which this 

august Service Tribunal deems fit that may also be 
awarded in favor of the appellant.

R/SHEWETH:
ON FACTS:

Brief facts giving rise to the present appeal
as under:

are

1- That appellant was the employee of respondent Department 
and was appointed as Qari in the year 2004 on contract 
basis and from the date of termination the appellant has 

performed his duty with full zeal and zest. Copy of Service 
Book is attached as annexure .. A.



(?)
2- That later on the service of the appellant was regularized in 

light of Regularization Act 2005 vide respondent no. 3 order 
dated 15-02-2006 w.e.f 23-07-2005. Copy of Regularization 
order dated 15.02.2006 is attached as annexure

That appellant was falsely been implicated into a criminal 
case as an FIR No. 198 dated 22-04-2006 u/s 302, 324, 337- 
L (i), 427, 148, 149 PPC PS City District Hangu and 
arrested later on. Copy of FIR is attached

%

B.

3-

was
as annexure

C.

4- That appellant after arrest faced the trail in the competent 
court of Law and after do completion of the criminal trail the 
appellant was acquitted from the leveled charges vide 
Additional Session Judge-II, Hangu dated 15-1Q-2021. Copy 
of Judgment dated 15.10.2021 is attached as annexure

D.

5- That soon after acquittal dated 15-10-2021 the appellant 
approached respondent no. 3 for resuming his duty but the 
appellant was informed that he has been terminated from 

service vide order dated 23-11-2007 against which the 
appellant filed Departmental Appeal dated 12-11-2021 Copy 
of Order dated 23.11.2007 & Departmental Appeal dated 
12.11.2021 is attached as annexure............................ .

That the departmental appeal of the appellant 
forwarded the detail comments of the appellant to 

respondent no. 2 by respondent no. 3 vide letter dated 10- 
01-2022 hence in response the respondent no. 2 without 

' any cogent reason rejected the departmental appeal vide 
appellate order dated 16-03-2022. Copy of Letter dated 
10.01.2022 & Rejection Order dated 16.03.2022 is attached

F& G.

7- That having no other remedy the appellant prefers the 
instant appeal on the following grounds amongst others.

E.

6- was

as annexure

GROUNDS:

A- That the impugned termination order dated 23-11-2007 
communicated to the appellant after acquittal on 15-10-2021 is 
against the law, facts, norms of natural justice and materials on 
the record hence not tenable and liable to be modified/ 
rectified.

B- That appellant has not been treated in accordance with law and 
rules by the respondent Department on the subject noted

7^



(i:)
above and as such the respondents violated Article 4 and 25 of 
the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan 1973.■tk

C- That the respondents acted in arbitrary and mala fide manner 
by issuing the impugned termination order dated 23-11-2007.

D-That no regular inquiry has been initiated against the appellant 
while issuing the impugned termination order dated 23-11-2007 

by respondents.

E- That the act of the respondent while Issuing the impugned 
termination order dated 23-11-2007, is against the prevail law 
and rule on the subject matter.

F- That under Article 38(e) of the Constitution of Pakistan 1973 
state is bound to reduce disparity in the income and earning of 
the individuals including persons in the various service of 
Pakistan.

G-That no show cause, no statement of allegation, no charge 
sheet what so ever has been served upon the appellant while 
issuing the impugned termination order dated 23-11-2007 

hence the same is void ab-initio.

H- That the appellant has honorably acquitted from the charges 

leveled against him and no re-instating the appellant is against 
the various verdicts passed by the august Supreme Court of 
Pakistan. •

I- That appellant seeks permission to advance other grounds and 

proofs at the time of hearing.

It is therefore, most humbly prayed that the appeal of the 

appellant may be accepted as prayed for.

Dated: 14.04.2022
APPELLANT

NAVEED AHMED
THROUGH:

KAMRAN KHAN
dvocate HC

NOOR I^AMMAD KHATTAK
Advocate supreme Court

HAIDER ALI
Advocate HC

UMARFAROOQ
Advocate HC

■ \



^ BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

SERVICE APPEAL N0._ 72022

EDUCATION DEPTT:VSHAHIZ NAVID AHMAD

AFFIDAVIT

Stated on oath that the contents of the accompanying service 

appeal are correct to best of my knowledge and belief and nothing 

has been concea^d from this Honorable Service Tribunal.

DEPONENT
ISO

o®/ ' /

\)lI

'1$?:

CERTIFICATE:
Certify that no earlier service appeal has been filed 

by the appellant in the instant matter before this Honorable Service 

Tribunal.

CERTIFICATION
j

t
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Order ; i
15/10'2021

APP lor the Stale present. Accused produced in custody. I.earned connsO 

accused Rehmat Khan Muhammad Umar and Abdullah present, 

heard and record gone through.

!i3 forj1
3!

Areument.sI
detailed judgment of today, consisting of thirty pages, separately 

file, by extending the benefit of doubt, the accused facing trial are hereby

bail, they be set free if not required in any olhei

%
■i Vide mv1

placed on 

acquitted. Accused are in custody on3
'a

case.
■i

till the arrest, trial and disposal ot 

of arresl have already heen

Case property, if any be kept intact
d

’nsconding accused against whom perpetual wai-rants

of learned AS.1-1,1 langu vide order dated 27/().S/2()08.

At
.''■i

■i cU
.1

!
issued bs' the' eoUrih

(
ndeessary completion andrecord room after itsI'ilc be consigned to

' compilation.
■

%/! 

is 2
I ■ V.

ANNOUNCF 
15/10/2021 ■

■<L

'L
■'. - ( A2nnluilah Mishwnni)

A.ddl: Sessions .ludge-Il/.irdC IC/’.ISC.. 
1 langu .

■•V;

■s\y

-•V ;.v
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IIN '! HL COURT OF AZIMULLAH MlSHWANl 

additional SESSIONS JUDGE-IT/
.1IIDGE MODEL CRIMINAL TRIAL COURf,

''V_.

i ..

HANGU.

Session Case U 52/15 -!' Neenv
•••i

28/02/2018 
26/04/20L9 ' :

Date (O' Institution 
Date of transfer in 
Date of Hearing .. 
Date of Decision..

15/10/20'21
15/10/2021

'1 he State
VERSUS

Rehmal Khan s/o Ashral'Khan. 

Ahdiillah s/o llanif Klian.

Umar Khan s/o Mazhar Khun.

Hafi/Navecd Ahmad s/o Na/.ar E:m.

2E

3)-

4)-

(all residents of village Sarki Pyala. i.hstrict 

Hangu).

(Accused facing trial)

MR/' 108 DATED 22/04/2006;

l!/S 302-324-3371.(i)-427-l48-149 PPC, !^S CITY, DISTltK’ f 

llAN(,iU.

■i 11 1) G M E N T

, Umar KhanThe accused facing trial namely Rehmat Khan, Abdullah
t

and 1 lalT/. Naveccl Ahmad fticed trial in atpre captioned case. 

Compendium tacts as per the FIR arc such that; on 22/()4;20()n (Ik 

pi'hcc parlv whiic on patrolling, received inlormation lhai tliicr dead

1

■■ f.

‘X111



Datccl; I 5/10/2021State vs Relimal Khan etc

C' hotiies were brought to the Civil Hospital. Hangu. In piirsuanee of the 

information, the police party rushed to. the hospital, wherein the 

emergency room the complainant Faisal Khan reported the matter to the 

effect that: on the fateful day he alongvvith his deceased father Mir 

.lanan. his uncle Nbor Zada, brother Muhammad Sohail and step molher 

Mst Rubina were proceeding from Sarki Pyala towards Peshawar in a 

bearing No.7306/IDM, being driven by his deceased tather.

On reaching near the place of occurrence, the accused facing trial 

alongvvith absconding co-accused Muhammad Musa. Muhammad l.ariq, 

Wali Lir Rehman and Anwar Khan., already present on the spot, duly 

armed with firearms, started indiscriminate firing upon them with intent 

to commit their Qatl-e-Amd. As a result. Ihcreof. his father Mir Janan. 

uncle Noorzada,, and brother Muhammad Sohail got hit and succumbed 

to their injuries on spot, whereas, his step mother Mst Rubina Shaheen 

got hit and sustained firearm injuries, vvhile he luckily remained safe 

and unhurt. With the firing of accused party, the motorcar also got hit 

and damaged. Motive tor the offence is stated to be previous blood feud 

enmity between the parties. Beside him the occurrence is stated to be 

wilncsscd by her step mother injured Mst Rubina Shahccn. Report of 

the complainant was scribed in shape of Murasila (Ex.PA/1) culminated

into registration of instant case FIR (Ex.PA).

After completion of investigation, prosecution submitted complete 

challan against aU the absconding accused u/s 512 Cr.PC. Later, on 

13,'^02/2018 accused facing trial Rehmat Khan and Abdullah got 

arrested. Prosecution submitted supplementary challan agam.st them.

commenced. Charge against, accused facing trial Ifarned 

14/03/2018 to which they claimed trial by pleading not guiily. Hence.

\

motorcar

3.

on■frial was

J:-; ■'•1 *•. .•..a:;-; "J"-
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Stale vs. Rchinat Khan etc Dated; l.S/10/2021
■. \i \prosecution was accorded opportunity to adduce its evidence. Detail of \

evidence so recorded is given iii table given below;

I:
Docunienls
exhibited

PWs Name Role

[yiurasila K.x.PA/l.

Injury sheets of 
deceased f'.x.PW-l/l 

•to l.;;\.PW-l/4.

Inquest reports of 
deceased E\.P W- l/5 

to.Ex.PW-1/7.

Complete challan 
Ex.PW-1/8.

Drafted Murasila.

Prepared the 
injury sheds.

Prepared inquest 
reports of 
deceased.

Submitted 
complete challan 

, against the 
accused.

PW-1 Saeed Khan DSP

On 26/06/2018. accused facing trial Hafiz Naveed Ahmad got arrested4.

ainl prosecution submitted supplementary challan against him. Charge

\v;is framed on 28/07/2018 to w'hich he chiimed trial by pleading not

guilty. Hence, prosecution was again accorded opportunity to adduce its

evidence. Detail of evidence so recorded is given in table given below;

RolePWs Name Documents
exhibited

Arrested the, 
accused facing 

trial Rehmat Khan 
and Abdullah and 
issued their card 

of arrest.

Submitted 
supplementary 
challans against 

the accused.

Card of arrest 
Ex.'PA/l/l

Shah Dauran Khan SHOPW-I

Supplementary 
challans Ex.PW-1/2 

& EX.PW-1/3 .

Entrusted' with the 
execution of 

summon and has

Summon Ex.CW-l/l 

Report overleaf the
.Ian Muhammad DFC 

No.516 .CW-I
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’ Dated: 15/10/2021Stale vs Rehinat Khan etc

summon Ex,CW-l/2submitted his 
report.

Conducted 
autopsy on the 
dead bodies of 
deceased and 
examined the 

injured.

Drafted Murasila.

Prepared the 
injury sheets.

Prepared inquest 
reports of 
deceased,

Submilied 
complete challan 

against the . 
accused.

s,\

I’M reports Ex.PM/1. 
Ex.PM/2 and 

f':x.PM/3.

Examination report 
of injiircd Ex.PM/4.

Murasila Ex.PA/l,

Injury sheets of. 
decca.scd Ex.PW-1/1 

to Ex.PW-1/4.

Inquest reports of 
deceased Ex.PW-1/5 

to I'x.PW-l/?.

Cbmpletc challan 
'• Ex.PW-1/8.

Dr. Zia til 1 lassanP\V-2

Saced Khan DSPPW-3

Application for 
obtaining physical 
custody of accused 
Rehmat Khan and 

Abdullah Ex.P.W-4/1

Application for 
obtaining further 

physictil custody of 
accused Ex.PW-4/2

Appliciition for 
obtaining physical 
custody of accused 

1 lallz Navecd 
Ahmad Ex.PW-4/3.

Application for 
obtaining further 

physical custody of 
accused Ex.PW-4/4.

Warrant Ex.CW-2/1.
Statements of 

attesting witnesses 
HxK.'W*2/2. ^

Report.overlcaf the 
warrant Ex.CW-2/3!

Conducted partial 
inve.stigation ■Ali Ahmad Khan InspectorPW-4

Entrusted with 
execution of non 
bailable warrants 
of arrest issued 

against PW Faisal 
Khan.

.himal Hussain No.25/DFCC\V.2

Entrusted with 
execution of. 

summon issued 
against PW Khan 

LUlah.

Court process 
■ Ex,CW-3/l.

•Report overleaf 
■ Ex.CW-3/2' ■

Constable Nobr Ali DFC 
No.779CW-3

-A
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Warrants u/s 2^^%=

Slate vs Rchniat Klian etc

Cr.PC Ex.SW-l/t 
and Ex.SW-l/t^. \ \Entrusted with the 

warrants of arrest 
ll/s 204 Cr.EC and 

proclamation 
notices 87 Cr.PG 
issued against the 

accused.

\
Reports l'\.SW-l/9 

and Ex.SW-l/lh.
Proclamation notices 

EX.SW-1/17& 
Ex. SW-1/24

Reports E'x.SW-1/25 
&EX.SW-1/.22. ,

Yasecn Mi DFC No.65SW

On 30/05/2010. accused lacing trial Muhammad Umar got arrested. 

Proseculion submitted supplementary challan against him. Charge 

■ against accused was framed oiT27/06/2019 to which he claimed trial by 

plcadihc not guilty. Hence, prosecution was once again accorded 

opporttinity to adduce its evidence. Detail of evidence so recorded is 

given in table given below;

5.

Documents
exhibitedRoleNamePWs

Murasila Ex.PA/l.
tniury sheets of 

deceased E,x.I^W-l/l 
to Ex.PW-1/4.

Inquest reports of 
deceased Ex.PW-1/5 

to Ex.PW-1/7.’
Complete challan 

Ex.PWO/8..

Drafted Murasila,
Prepared the 
injury sheets.

Prepared itiquest 
. reports of 

deceased.
Submitted 

complete challan 
against the: 
accused;

Saeed Khan DSPPW-1

Identifier of dead, 
' bodies of 

deceased before 
the police and 

doctor.
Conducted 

autopsy on the 
dead bodies of 
deceased and 
examined the

Hakim ZadaP\V-2

PM reports Ex.PM/1. 
Ex.PMC and 

l.'X.PM/.3.Dr. Zia iil HassanPW-3

't.H V iV"tcgB (

Le’ - f ’
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.........4'\ injured. 't'-lExamination repcM'v 
of injured Ex.PM/4. \ \

-v-'v.

\

\
Applic‘ali(‘)n (or 

obtaining physical 
custody of accused 
I^ehmat Khan and , 

Abdullah Ex.PW-4/1
Application for 

obtaining further 
physical custody of 
accused Ex.PW-4/2

Application for 
obtaining physical 
custody of accused 

Mallz Kaveed 
Ahmad Iix.PW-4/3.

Application for 
obtaining further 

physical custody of 
accused Ex.PW-4/4.

Conducted partial 
investigationAli Ahmad Khan InspectorPW-4

PW-5 Mst Robina Shaheen Injured victim
PW-6 Faisal Khan Complainant

Card of arrest 
Ex.PW-7/1

Application for 
obtaining physical 
custody of accused 

Ex.PW-7/2.
Prepared pointation 
memo Ex.PW-7/3.

Application for 
recording 

confessional 
stalcmcntof accused 

Ex.PW-7/4.

Issued card of 
arrest of accused 

Umar Khan.
Interrogated the 
accused and has 

taken his physical 
custody' Irom 

competent court.

1
I

PW-7 Abdur Rehman Inspector

Arrested the 
accused facing 

trial Rehmat Khan 
and Abdullah and 
issued their card 

of arrest.
Submilied 

supplementary 
challans against 

the accused. ,

Card of arrest 
, Ex.PA.M/1

Shah Dauran Khan SI IOPW-3

Supplementary 
challans Ex.PW-l/2 

. &EX.PW-I/S

PW-9 Site Plan Ex.PBMohib Ullah Khan Conducted
— ...I.... -
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■ r invesL’mation RecDvcry mciiio 
Ex.PW-2/2. 

(Motorcar (Ex.PD)
Recovery memo . 

Ex.PW^2/l.
Memo Ex.PW-2/3.

Search memo 
Ex.PW-8/r.

■ Snap shots Ex.S to 
Ex.,S7.

Mechanic report 
Ex.PK

. FSL result Ex.PZ
Application for 

issuance o f warrants 
u/s 204 Cr,PC 
Ex.PW-5/4 to 
Ex.PW-8/1 1

Reports Ex.PW-8/12 
toEx.PW^8/19.

\ \Inspector
- i \

\
\„ ■

Proclamation notices 
Ex.PW-8/20 to 

Ex,PW-8y27
Reports Ex.PW-8/28 

to Ex.PW-8/34.

Rest of the prosecution witnesses were abandoned .by the prosecution.

On completion of the prosecution evidence, statements of accused 

recorded u/s 342 Cr.P.C on 17/10/2021. Arguments were heard and vide 

judgment/ order dated 29/10/2019 of the court of learned AS.T-E Hangu 

the accused facing trial were convicted and sentenced, whereas, rest (4 

absconding accused were declared as proclaimed ■ ollcndeis and 

perpetual warrants of their arrest were issued.

'fhe convicted accused then preferred 

Peshawar High Court, Peshawar.against the order/judgment ol the court 

of learned AS.1-1. Hangii dated 29/10/2019. which was accepted on

(i.

were7.

appeal before the Hon'blean8.

f.- • f
.. .L

I;
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! 1/03/2020 by selling aside Ihc order oT. lettrned AS.1-1. l langu.nnd \W 

remanded back lo ihe Irial eonrl vvilli the direction lo recotal 

stalement/ evidence of complainant f’aisal Khan on his physical 

berore the trial court and, ii' it is not possible then it may he

A■'V

y-.-
\

case was

the

appetirtmec

rccorclccl through video-link by following Ihc guidelines eireohned vide 

judgement of Hon’ble Peshawar High Court..Peshawar reported in PLl)

2021 105 Peshawar.

remand, aecused as well as 

summoned. Upon which the accused put their 

through Zamima Bay, whereas, the

After receiving back, the case tile on9.

complainant were

before the courtappearance

complainarn failed to appear. On 17/09/2020. learned counsel for

complainant submitted an application

complainant through video-link, which 

^vith the direction to prosecution to produce the complainant before the

for recording statement of

turn down on 25/09/2020was

court with intimation to DPO, Hangu to provide escort and security to

lire complainant to facilitate his safe appearance before the coiiit.

counsel for complainant submitted second 

before this court' contending therein that

On 01/10/2020. learned 

similar nature application 

complainant is abroad and is unable to appear pcrsontilly before the

10.

court-, which was also rejected on 26/11/2020.

I'cclina aggrieved, the learned counsel for complainant then impugned 

before Hon’ble Peshawar Pligb Court. Peshawar.
11.

the referred order 

^vhcre vide order dated 19/02/2021 revision against the order of this

declined and order of this court was maintained. It is worth 

mentioning that after the re,iection of revision petition, by Hon’ble 

I’cshawar. High Court, Peshawar, the learned counsel for complainant 

ihen preferred a revision beflaye august Supreme Court of Pakistan

court was



Mils
IS

‘M

Daicd*.State \ s Rehmat Khan etc

the order dated 19/02/2021 passed by Hon’ble Peshawaragainst 

C’ourt. I’eshavvar.

\
/

6!'!? jjv;'

Mcnnwhile. learned counsel for accused submitted bail petition in

rejected by this ’
12.

of accused Hafiz Naveed Ahmad, which

Learned counsel For accused then assailed the

wasfavour

court on ' 15/01/202,1

N0.358/1V before Hon'blcorder passed by this court in bail petition

during, hearing the learned counsel forPeshawar High Court, and 

accused Hafiz Naveed Ahmad conceded before the Hoirble Peshawar

Hi^h Court to the contention of the learned complainant counsel lor 
* &

recording statement of the complainant through video-link for which the

declined twice as referredplea of the learned complainant counsel

in the preceding paras without bringing the fact of pending a revision

was

before the' august Supreme Court to, the notice of Hon’ble Peshawar

-- , vide order dated 16/08/2021 the Hoir ble

, Peshawar while declining the plea for bail for the 

Naveed issued directives to the worthy Registrar,

High Court, Peshawar. Hence, y

Peshawar High Court

accused Hafiz

Peshawar high Court to make arrangement for recording the statement

^ the complainant through video-link as per-the guideline already
ol

circulated and referred to above.

Instead of making arrangements as per the guideline, the case file was 

orthy Sessions Judge, Hangu with further direction by the

arrangements tor

1.3.

sent back to w

office of worthy Registrar to make necessary

of complainant through video-link; Inrecording the statement 

compliance thereot,, the \ 

file back to this court

vorthy Sessions .ludge Hangu while sending the 

for trial issued direction to the IT. Tnchafge
case
for doing the needful. On receiving the case file back, it was fixed for 

recording of the statement of the complainant Faisal Khan through

txkmmEi
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video-link. On the date fixed i.e. 16/09/2021 the undersigned was

to the court of worthy Sessions .ludge, flangu. where the 

aiTaiigdmcnls for recording statemenl ol the complainant through video- 

link were made. Accordingly, the learned counsel lor ihe.eontplainant 

aeeompanied by the learned DIM* and learnetl defense counsel appeared 

and after idenlilication of complainant Taisal Khan and vcriliealion ol 

his CNIC by his counsel, his statement was recorded as PW-06/R 

through video-link and, learned defense counsel completed their cross

■1. 1/^

. \
lit.

upon
' .i.

\

examination as well.

,/\s only the statement of the complainant was remaining, hence, on 

recoding his statement and on completion of prosecution evidence, 

statements of the aecused were once again recorded u/s 342 Cr.PC on 

23/09/2021, w'herein the accused facing trial professed innocence, 

liowever. did not wish to produce defense evidence.

Learned counsel for complainant as well as learned DPP while 

forwarding the argument son behalf of the prosecution contended that 

the accused have been charged in a prompt lodged FIR. That the 

medical , and ocular account commersurate with each other, minor 

discrepancies, and contradictions found in the depositions , oi PWs is 

natural for lapse of about sufficient period. The learned counsel relied

14.

15.

2005 PCrLJ 1939, 2011 SCMR 1394 and 2008 PCrL.f 405.on

16. On the other hand, learned counsel for defense argued that the accused

innocent and have lalsely been implicated. Ihat thelacing trial are

ocular account of the PWs and the expert evidence very materially from

each other. That the witnesses have made unqualified improvements and 

the circumstances and peculiar facts of the case does not support the 

mode and manner of the commission of the offence as contended by the
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prosecution. That the case of prosecution suffers from material 

benefit of which is to be extended to the defense. ,He further contended

that the'complainant and injured witness despite ot admitting to be able

have 'not specified thedilTcrentiate between different weapons 

apon allegedly held by the different accused.

1 Ictird and case file gone through.

Conspectus of' the prosecution case is that Saeed Khan PW-f received

the then SHO of PS Hangu on 22/06/2006 that three dead 

bodies and one injured lady were brought to the Civil Hospital Plangu.

Ici

we;

17.

18.

information as

In pursuance of which, he rushed to the hospital where he found dead 

bodies of the deceased Noor Zada, Mir Janan and .Muhammad Sohail

alongwith the injured lady Mst Rubina Shaheen. The complainant Faisal

Murasila'E.x.PA/l that on thepresent there reported the matter as per 

fateful day he alongwith his father Mir Janan deceased, his uncle .Noor

brother Muhammad deceased and his step mother the injured 

their way from Sarki Pyala to Peshawar in a 

NO.7306/IDM, being driven by his deceased father

Zada. his

. Rubina Shaheen were on

motorcar bearing

Mir Janan. When reached the place of occurrence, there the accused

facing trial Rehmat Khan, Muhammad IJmar.. Abdullah and Haliz

Naveed Ahmad alongwith absconding co-accused Muhammad Musa.

Rehman :md Anwar Khan duly armedMuhammad Tariq, Wali ur 

ambuscaded there and on seeing them all the. accused made

commit their murder. With the fireindiscriminate firing with intent to

accused his father Mir Janan, uncle Noor Zada, brothershots of all the 

Muh;immad Sohail got 

molher Msl Rubina got injured, while, he escaped unhurl from the tiring

hit and succumbed to their injuries, his step

uf Ihe-acc-uscd...



Stale vs Rehmat Klian etc Dated;
■ <

19. I'o substantiate the indictment against the accused facing trial Wk'
'.'■i

prosecution got examined almost 13 PWs. out of whom Saeed Khan.

wlio has been examined thrice as PW-l, PW-3 and PW-.I is the scriber

of the ‘Murasila who after reiterating the proceedin,g, he conducted as

per the preceding table, narrates in his cross examination that after

receiving the information at 16:0.5 hours,he reached to Civil Hospital

1 langu at 16:15 hours and on. his reaching there he noticed all the three

dead bodies alongwdth the injured lady in the emergency room, who was

able to talk and he irtquired from her regarding the occurrence but

instead he drafted the report of one Faisal Khan (complainant) as he was

in best position to talk coherently, however, he has not mentioned the

fact regarding the injured lady to be not in position to talk in the

Murasila. Tliiis he further admits that he did not make the injured lady

Msl Rubina Shaheen as verifier of the report o f complainant.

PW Dr. Zia-ul-Hassan who has been examined twdee as PW-2 and in the20.

second round examined as PW-S has conducted autopsy on the dead

body of deceased Muhammad Sohail. which is as follows;

Symptom observed before death. Received dead body. Information

furnished by police. FAI.

External Anncaraiice: marks of ligature and dissection etc. nil.

Conduction of subject. Stout bloodstained clothes.

WouikIs. bruises, position, size and nature.

One fire arms entrance wound left side medial aspect of thigh left

pelvic region size about l/4xl/4 inch.

One lire arms exit wound left lateral aspect of the thigh, left size

about l/2.\l/2 inch.

Cranium and Spinal Cord: Intact.

\
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■-T Thorax: The entire portion was intact.

Abdomen: Intact.

iMiiscics, Bones and Joints: Left pelvic thigh was injured. Left

femur fractured. [Dislocation nil.

Remarks: In his opinion.! the cause of death was FAl to pelvic 

origin, injury to the great vessels i.e. femoral leading to’profuse

bleeding, shock, death.

Probable time that elapsed between injuries and dealh 01 to Od

hours.

Iletwcen death and PM about 04 to 06 hours. The PM report is

LXPM/l.

Similarly, he has also conducted the PM examination of 

Moor Zada s/o Sher Zada r/o Sarki Pyala Hangu aged about 49/50 

body brought by police and identified Abid IJllah and 

Hakim Zada. The body was received dead. Information furnished

years.

by police LAI.

External Anncaranee: Nil.

Condition of subject. Stout bloodstained clothes.

Wounds, bruises, position, size and nature.

One lire arms entrance wound right front of forearms size about

l/4xl/4 inch.

One lire arms exit wound on the back of right forearm size about

l/2x 1/2 inch.'

One LA entrance wound left lateral flank size l/4x1/4 inch.

One FA exit wound right side flank region size about 1/2x1/2

inch.

Cranium and Spinal Cord: Intact.
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■ ^ \
Tliornx: The entire portion was intact.si.

Abdomen: Wails, peritoneum, small.intestines, large intestines

and their contents, liver and kidney are injured while rest of

abdomen are intact.

Miisclek, Monies and Joints: Abdominal muscles injured. Right 

elbow Joint fractured.

Remarks: In his opinion, the cause of death was FAl to various 

parts of the body i.e. kidneys, lever, intestines, leading to profuse

blood loss, shock, death.

Probable time that elapsed between, injuries and death

instantaneous.

Probable time between death and PM about 04 to 06 hours.

1 he post mortem report is EXPM/2.

Similarly, he has also conducted the PM examination of 

Mir .lanan son of Sher Zada r/o Sarki Pyala Hangu aged about 

44/45 years, body brought by police and identified by Abid Ullah 

and 1-lakim Zada. The body was received dead. Information

furnished by poHcc FAl.

External Anncarancc: Nil.

Condition of subject. Stout bloodstained clothes.

Wounds, bruises, position, size and nature.

One fire arms entrance wound right lower abdomen 1/4x1/4 inch. 

One fire arms, exit wound on the back of left flank region 1 /2x 1 /2

inch. ■ ■

One FA entrance wound front of right arm size l/4xl/4 inch. 

One FA exit wound back of right arm size about l/2xl/2 inch.

r ,A-
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One lu-e arm exit wound back left chcsl size 1x1 inch.

One FA puncture entrance wound on front of right neck.

One FA exit wound back of right neck.

One, FA grazing wound vertex of skull size about 2x1 inch. 

Cranium and Spinaf Cord; Scalp, skull and verlcbra injured. 

Membrane, brain and spinal cord are intact.

Walls, ribs and cartilages, left lung and blood vessels 

arc injured while the rest of the organs are intact.'

Abdomen: Walls, peritoneum, small intestines, large intestines 

in jured while the rest of the organs are intact.

Muscles, Bones and Joints: Injuries to! abdomen and chest 

muscles humorous of right side fractured.

Remarks: In his opinion, the cause of death was FAl to various 

parts of the body leading to profuse hemorrhage shock and death. 

Probable time that elapsed between injuries and .death 

instantaneously.

Probable time between death and PM about 04 to 06 hours, 

fhe PM report is EXPM/3.

Similarly, he has also examined the injured namely Mst 

llobina Shaheen w/o Mir Janan aged about 30/40 years r/o Sarki
, _ I

Pyala 1-langu on the same day, produced before him by constable 

.lunaid No.2342 and found the following.

Patient brought to emergency with following findings.

Multiple FA puncture wounds on the back of body i.e. clicsl and 

low'cr region. Called to surgeon. Blood transfusion given. Patient

A,
\

!

C,-.Lh: I i f 1L. r w..

i

U41r-h'.'>-s



i6 1

Dated: 15/10/202 \State vs Rehmat Klian etc

\\ ;is serious, rerereed to l.RH Peshawar for further treatment and
\
■ \management.

\
Nature of injuries LO

Kind ofinjurics LO

Kind of w eapon; FA

Probabie duration of injuries i.e. 2 to 4 hours.

fhe Ml.C report is EXPM/4.

During his cross examination, he contends categorically that all 

the three deceased w^ere brought to the hospital at 05:30 pin. Firstly, he 

examined the injured Mst Rubina Shaheen and thereafter conducted the 

autopsy on each dead body turn by turn. He shows the probable duration 

belw-een the death and post mortem of the deceased as 4-6 hours and by 

further explaining it he narrates that the time between death and PM is 

not less than 04 hours and not more than 06 hours. He further contends 

that the dead bodies and the injured were brought to the hospital by 

police and he w'ould have consumed 15/30 minutes on conducting the 

PM examination on each deceased. Further explains that normally it is 

mentioned in the MLC report that whether the injured was unconscious 

or semiconscious but accepts.that he has not mentioned any such fact in 

the MLC of Mst Rubina Shaheen.

Hakim Zada as PW-2 has identified the dead bodies of the deceased and 

is also marginal w'itness to the recovery memos a's per the preceding 

tabic vide W'hich the 10 took into possession the blood stained earth, 

pebbles. 22 empties of 7.62, 12 empties of .30 bore, blood stained, 

clothes of the deceased were taken into posses,sion by Ihe. 10 as 

indicated in the preceding table. During his cross examination, he

21.
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\f narrates that all the deceased were'his first cousins and that he came to 

know about the occurrence at 03:30 pm'in his village, where after he 

proceeded tct the hospital in a vehicle and when he passed from the 

place of occurrence at that time the dead bodies were being put in the 

NX'hiclc for taking to the hospital and from their he accompanied the 

dead bodies to the hospital. Further contends that he reached to the spot 

at about 18:45/19:00 hours coming from is village. He shows the 

distance between, the place of occurrence'and his village at a close, 

distance of about 2/3 minutes and by further explaining the distance he 

contends that the distance between his village and place of oecurrenee 

can be covered by vehicle in 2/3 minutes and by loot 4/5 minutes. Me 

admits that it was raining on the eventful day and that no blood was 

. rceovered from inside the motorcar. He deposes regarding the recovery 

of twenty-six empties but is not in position to clarity that which side ot 

the motorcar on w'hich he obseiwed bullet marks on the front, rear and. 

right side of the motorcar, however, these were lying at about 5/6 paces 

from the motorcar. He remembers that the clothes ot complainant Imisal 

stained with blood but does not know as to whether his hands were 

also stained with blood or not. While explaining the situation around the 

place of occurrence., he contends that there is ah Algada (Raven), near 

the place of occurrence, which is in depth more than his height which 

situates bn both the sides of Hangu to 1 .aehi road.

.Mi Ahmad Khan Inspector has recorded his statement twice as PW-4, 

wherein he has explained the proceedings of partial investigation of the 

he conducted. During is cross examination admits that during 

interrogation of all the three accused lacing trial neithei aiiy 

incriminating thing has, been recovered on their instance or from their

\
\
\

\

Avere

22.
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%
possession and that they have also nol adniiltcd.or confessed Iheir e,uih. 

Further admits that the accused facing trial Abdullah and Rchntat Khan

A-\ ^ X.
■

X,
, in their statements u/s 161 Cr.PC told him that during the days of

oeeurrenec they were in Karachi for earning their livelihood, while, the

accused facing trial HafizNaveed Ahmad took the plea in his statement

u/s 161 Cr.PC that at the relevant time of the occurrence he was present

in the lyhisjid of his village. The witness being the 10 admils in a bold 

manner (hat he has not investigated the case in light of the stance of the

accused in their statement u/s 161 Cr.PC.

23. Msl Rubina Shaheen as PW-5 the injured Avitness has reiterated that on

the fateful day on 22/04/2006, she alongwith deceased husband Mir

.lanan. brother in law (dc.war) Noor Zada and her son deceased

Muhammad Sohail and son Muhammad Faisal the complainant was on 

their way and the accused facing trial alongwith absconding accused 

were standing near their houses situated at left and right sides of the

road. As their car reached near the accused.all the accused started firing

at them with which her husband Mir Janan, brother in law Noor Zada.

his son Sohail got hit and succumbed to injuries, she sustained injuries, 

while her son the complainant Faisal luckily escaped unhurt. She 

disclosed the moth'C for the oflbnce to be an earlier attempt at life of her 

brother in laAV Noor Zada (deceased) by the accused party and by then a 

compromise was effected but the accused party had still ill-will resulted 

into the instant occurrence. During her cross examination, she narrates 

that she married to deceased Mir .lanan in the year 1983 and that she 

belonged to Kohat and the occurrence postulating motive for the instant 

had taken place before her marriage. She admits that theii' relation 

with accused party Avere Strained,. That. she Avas residing with her ■

ease

^ j^/' //^ ‘Z^
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husband Mir .lanan (deceased) in Dubai after getting marriage and ihav
\f

ihe accused party and the complainant party were not relatives.

hoNvcver, were only co-villagers. That she is a Parda Nasheen lady and
\

at the time of occurrence she was wearing Abaya (Burqa) and the Hring

started firing upon them abruptly. She ^yhile explaining the purpose of

Journey contends that they were proceeding to Peshawar as her.husband

was to leave abroad for which the ITight was scheduled on 23''^', Further

admits that she has not produced the passport or ticket of her husband to

the police. That the ,place of occurrence is about 100/150 paces from

ihcir village and the people of the locality gathered there after 5/8

minutes of the occurrence. Further narrates that her relatives alongwith

co-villagers attracted to the spot, whose names she did.not remember

however, one Noor Hakim Zada came there later on. Explaining the

situation, she contends that the deceased and .she herself got hit inside

the nnaorcar and the deceased after getting injured were trying to save

ihcmsch’es. Hence, they fell dowm from the motorcar, while she

■ remained inside the motorcar. That her deceased husband was on the

driving seat flanked by her deceased brother in law Moor Zada while her 

son deceased Sohail and the complainant Faisal were seated with her in 

the rear seat of the motorcar. She affirms that she was conscious after 

receiving injuries and remained on the spot for about 40 minutes. That 

they were taken to the hospital in two pick-ups, in one she alongwith her 

deceased son Sohail while in the other Pickup her husband deceased Mir 

.lanan and brother in law deceased Noor Zada were taken.and that siic 

was quite conscious when, brought to the hospital. That on their reaching 

to the hospital police also arrived but her statement was not recorded as

she was in pain and not able to talk. That she was put in the pickup by
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r her son- the complainant Faisal with the help, of the relatives and clolhcs 

and hands of the complainant were besmeared with blood. As per her 

assertion her husband deceased Mir .lanan. brother in law deceased Nooi

Sohail breathetl his last

\
\
\
\

/.ada tlied on the spot while, her deceased son 

latcron. who remained alive for about 40 minutes on the spot. She does 

remember the exact date of her recording of her statement by thenot

police however, it was recorded of about 14/15 days .of the occuiience. 

Admits that she did not mention in her statement u/s 161 Cr.PC the fact 

that the deceased Sohail remained alive for about 40 minutes on the. 

spot. That she remained in the motorcar after getting injured tor about. 

5/10 minutes and thereafter was taken put from the motorcar by hei 

relatives and remaihed lying oit the ground till the arrangemcnl for a 

vehicle. That it was raining torrentially. She contends to have uttered the 

fact that on reaching the place of occurrence all the accused were in 

standing position, but on confronting to her statement it was not so 

recorded. That when they left their house it was raining continuously till

/P,

their reaching to the pUice of occurrence, and later on. That on reaching

the motorcar from rightthe place of occurrence the firing rvas made on 

and. back side. That the absconding accused Anwar and the accused

trial Abdullah fired upon the motorcar from the back side

distance of about 15 paces, while the accused facing trial Umar and

the right side (h the

at afacing

llchmat and absconding accused Tariq. 

motorcar to somewhat in I'ront direction. She knows the pistol and 

Kaiasiinikov however admits that she has not specified the respective

were on

weapons held by the accused for the commission of oftcncc.

24. Faisal Khan (complainant) firstly examined as PW-6 and. examined alter

through video-link. He being the perpetrator/
ii1

remand as PW-6/R
•'I.-

tM
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C complainant has reiterated the contents of his report. During his cross 

examination on behalf of counsel for accused Hafiz Naveed Ahmad, he 

contends that he was born in Pakistan at village Sarki Pyala and , 

thereafter shifted to Dubai, lived for some time in Canada and presently 

. living in Dubai and that during the days of occurrence he was of the age 

of 22/23 years. Admits that he has not shown in his report tlic pursue of 

going to Peshawar on the fateful day, however, further narrates that they 

proceeding towards their destination in a calm manner feeling no 

fear £is they had already effected compromise with their opponents, so
t

they did not expect the like happening which happened all o( a sudden, 

11c can differentiate between pistol and Kalashnikov and admits that he 

has not specified the kind of weapon used by the accused and has only

in his report. The defense While

\

were

mentioned “Asleha-Atashm" 

confronting him with the address mentioned in his ID Card admits that 

he obtained his ID Card in the year 2006, wherein his address is 

mentioned as Mohalla Naseer Abad, PO Kalu Channa, Tehsil & District 

ICohat. however, he negates that he was residing in the days of 

at his Kalu Channa address at Kohat. While explaining the 

■ scenario of the occurrence, he contends that as they were fired at. they 

opened the doors to save their lives and he himself Jumped towards the 

Algada. (Raven), hence, he does not know whether his deceased father, 

uncle, brother and step mother got hit inside the , motorcar or not, 

however, her mother was inside the car. He was confronted with his 

report made in the FIR where the fact regarding jumping to Algada is 

found. He admits that at the time of occurrence it was raining, 

however, does not remember the speed of the motorcar but it was in 

slow motion. Further narrates that though it was a cloudy weather at the

occurrence

not

{
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\■ c (ime t>l' occurrence but it was not too niueh dark. 'I'hat at the time ol'

occurrence he was silting on the left side of the rear seat of the motorcar 

and his mother was seating in between him and his deceased larother 

Sohail and as the firing started, he as well as his brother tried to Jump 

and that he has not sustained a single scratch despite sitting with his 

injured step motlier, while, the rest of all the family members i.e, father, 

uncle, brother and step mother got hit.. Further explains that though her 

mother was conscious but due to pain she could not give statement, 

hence he lodged the report. Further admits that no blood or blood 

stained'articles were recovered from inside the motorcar. During his 

cross on behalf of the counsel for accused facing trial Muhammad
■i ’ . .

Umar. Rehmat Khan and Abdullah, he narrates that at the time of the 

occurrence some of the accused were sitting while some of them were in 

standing position, out of whom the accused facing trial Abdullah and 

absconding accused Anwar were sitting near the house of Tariq, while 

accused facing trial Rehmat, Umar and absconding co-accused 'fariq 

were sitting on Lachi road on retaining wall on the road duly armed with 

pistol and accused lacing trial Hafiz Maveed and absconding co-accuscd 

Musa and Wali Rehman were standing on Lachi road armed with 

Kalashnikov. He w'as confronted with his report where his stance “while 

they v\cre to turn towards Lachi” occurrence took place is not 

mentioned therein. The site plan as per his assertion was prepared on his 

pointation but he did not explain the details of various positions 

regarding their sitting and standing on various parts. That as the Tii ing 

started he opened the door of the motorcar, jumped out and after taking 

few .steps he then jumped in to Algada (raven) situated at the front side 

of the motorcar. That the height of the retaining wall on the bank of

'•ru;' V-
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Algtitia (raven) would be 1/2 feet and that when he jumped out of the 

motorcar and then to Algada the tiring was still continued lor about 4/5 

minutes. That the house ofaccused Tariq is at the height Irom the place 

ol'oeeiirrcncc. Admits that he had separately come to the hospital after 

coming out of the place where he had hidden himself after about 6/7 

minutes and as he came out, he noticed the villagers gathered there 

the spot. That he reached to the hospital at 04:00/04:15 hours from the 

spot. Me does not know whether the SJ-10 Saeed Khan examined the 

injuries on the persons of the-deceased and the injured before lodging 

his report or not. Admits it correct that at the time of lodging his report
I

so many relatives were present there, however, he is not able to say with 

specification that whether Hakim Zada was present there or not. It is 

also admitted that no one from the relatives have verified his report and 

the SHO would have consumed about 20/25 minutes on scribing is 

report. Thus he is also not able to say. whether the dead, bodies 

taken to the autopsy before lodging.of his report or not, however, when 

he reached the hospital the SHO called him for lodging report, therefore, 

he cannot say whether his injured mother was examined by the doctor 

before his report or not. . ' .

Dated: 15/10/2iyiV||

%

on

were

25. Mohib l.lllah Inspector as PW-9 has conducted investigation of the. ca.'-ic

;ind in his court statement has reiterated the proceedings he has

conducted during investigation.as per the preceding tabic. Iburing his

cross examination, he contends that he- received the'copy of FIR.

alongwith other document at 16:55 hours, w-inere after he went to the.

hospitaf and reached.there at 17:45 hours and picked up the complainant 

for visiting the spot and reached to the place of occurrence at 18:40 

hour.s/ 18:45 hours. While explaining the situation around the place of
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f \
occuiTcnce. he explains that while going Irom Hangii towitrcls the place

oroccuiTence the Algada (raven) lies on the left sidc; the width of which

is quite much, which will be approximately about 40/50 Icet in depth

IVom the rotid and there was no retttining wtill ott tlic side of Aldtigti on

the roitd. That while coming (rom villttge Sarki Pytthi to llangti (he

Algitdtt lies on the right sitle (d‘the ro;id. lie .admits (hat initially he

showed the Ajg.ada in the site plan oii point No.6 & 7 on (lie left side btit 

was thereafter crossed on the instance of complainant. 11c further

narrates to have sent the empties to the F.Sf- for chemical examination

but in tlie same breath admits the floating tact on record that neither any

application for sending the empties to FSL nor any result of FSft is

available on the case file. Further explains that at the. time of spot

inspection the complainant did not tell him that he jumped to Algada for

hiding. Further admits that he has not iiiquired from the complainant as

to for what purpose they were proceeding to Peshawar on the day of

occurrence. That as per the photographs of the motorcar there were

bullet marks on front, back and right side of the motorcar which was

accidented and as per the mechanic report the bumper was also broken.

That as per his investigation all the three deceased and injured lady

received the firearm injuries inside the motorcar and the 10 also admits

thal no blood w'as found inside the motorcar rather it was recovered

from the place in ditch and that it was raining heavily at the time of spot 

inspection, w'hich continued from the last one hour. That the village 

Abadi of Sarki Pyala starts from about of 10/20 paces from the place of 

occurrence which is thickly populated area. That he has not asked the

complainant as to how he escaped unhurt and spared in the

indiscriminate firing of the accused. Regarding any overwriting over the

_ 'EXAmNsi:!»....
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digit 30 indicated in the site-plan Ex.Pr3 the learned predecessor i
1

olTicc has left the determination of the objection of defense on the 

rcl'ciTcd overwriting for arguments on both the sides and finding in the 

llnal judgment of the case. Both the sides were invited to the rclerrcd 

point and -with their able assistance the .court also obseiwed and 

cNamined the overwriting over the digit 30 and later on written digit 10 

over it. Perusal of the site plan (Ex.PB) clearly indicates that initially the 

digit 30 was written and by putting .overwriting thereon it has been 

digit 10. the witness being 10 of the case further admits 

categorically that he has . not collected any evidence regarding the

motive as contented by the complainant.

m -

4
.-j ■

i
J.

shown as

► ■

Having cast a panoramic view over the peculiar tracts and circumstances 

and having made a comparative and close analysis of the prosecution 

evidence in light of the divergent, stances advanced by learned counsel

is as follow:.

26.1

--4

\b51

in pro and contra, the resume of prosecution evidence

As per the report of the complainant and stance of the injured 

lady they were assaulted by almost eight accused with indiscriminate 

1 iring from front, left and back side when they were proceeding to^vards 

their destination in a motorcar with tormidable and lethal weapons. 1 he 

deceased lather of the complainant on the driving seat Hanked by uncle 

of the complainant on the front scat while deceased brother of the 

complainant on right side of the rear seat, in the middle mother of the 

complainant received firearm injuries but the complainant allegedly 

the right side of the rear seat does not received a single

■;

i

(a)-

1

i

present on

scratch on his body. On one side- the episode as narrated seems

improbable .and also depicts the unnatural conduct of the assailants

particularly when all the boarders of the motorear v'ere on their mercy
£-4v-:.h:li v:
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Dated; 15/10/262\State vs Reiimat Khan etcr and control. Again sparing the complainant by the accused when as per 

his alleged stance he jumped out the motorcar and. during this time span

of his jumping out and hiding himself near the road side the firing
! .

continued but neither.was ehased nor was aimed ny the accused again . 

speaks about the impossible deliberate leaving the. complainant alive. 

Keeping in view the numbers of the accused as eontciuled. by the 

complainant, it seems that the assailants had determined their object not 

to Sparc anyone alive but even then the complainant was so valour that 

the accused decamped leaving him aliye behind to become a witness 

against them is nothing else but the unbelievable curtesy not expecting

t

of one's to extend.

(b)-' 'As earlier cominented upon, not only the complainant but the 

iniured lady has also termed themselves to be able to differentiate 

between pistols and Kalashnikov but neither the complainant while 

lodging his report nor the injured witness during her belated statement 

recorded after twelve days could have uttered about the specification of 

the weapons held by respective felons.

Admittedly, it was cloudy and rainy day and as per the assertion 

of the complainant they were proceeding towards their destination in a 

clam and safe mood having no fear and that the tiring was suddenly 

happened, hence, it does prick prudent mind as to how then the 

complainant and injured witness when they were not cautious about any 

danger in the surroundings, were' able lo kee and identity all the accused 

their, places. Again it seems not believable that one could be

(c)-

present on

able to recount as to who was making firing fi-om behind the motorcar,

\vlicn the boarders were, admittedly in a .sudden panic by. the 

spontaneous indiscriminate firing ui)on them. Admittedly the weather at

G'^5'.^ i If '

I
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\the relevant lime was cloudy and it was raining, hence, in the normitl

course of affair the visibility from inside the motorcar becoines more

blurred and particularly for a lady who observes Pai-tla like (lie injured

Rubina Shalieen {PW-5) who was by then wearing Burqa. Further as

contended by injured PW-5 and the complainant (PW-6) that the injured

Mst Rubina Shahecn remained inside the motorcar after, getting firearm 

injuries then how is possible that blood yould not be oozed or pasted on 

the scat of the motorcar while admittedly no blood or blood stained

article has been recovered from inside the car. The stance of both the

complainant and the injured witness ; that after the occurrence the 

villagers arrived there within 5/8 minutes and they remained there for

about 40 minutes, while during this time the deceased Sohail was still
-.1

alive, hence, question arises as what they were doing there for about 40 

minutes when it is admitted that the villagers had their vehicles which is.

situated, at about distance of 4/5 minutes is not believable. When the
‘ . ' . i

injured and all the deceased were shifted to the hospital in two pickups, 

ihcn why the complainant chose to go separately to the hospital as 

contended by'him. This stance further has not appealable to any decree 

. of prudency but rather creates noticeable doubts in the prosecution case. 

Admittedly the injured Mst Rubina Shaheen was conscious, 

hence, question arises as to what then needed it to get the report of Ihc

complainant verified from someone else instead of her being the injured
,1

witness. As per the assertion of identifier PW-2 he’.got information 

regarding the occurrence at 03:30 hours, where after he.left for the place 

pf occurrence at a distance of 2/3 minutes then how' he reached there at 

18:45/19:00 hours as contended by him., .

I

(d)-
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W ■ \(c)- As per the contention of the doctor PW-3. all the deceased were'k'

\;
brought to'the hospital by the police at 0,5:30 pm. while as per tlie PM 

• reports of all the deceased the examination time , is mentioned as 05:30

A

N

pm. which not only seems possible but gives space to doubts 

particularly when the time of examination of the injured as per his.MLC 

is also 05:30 pm. Again the relevant column of identifier of the dead 

body of Sohail is blank, In the PM report of all the three deceased ilic

time between the death and PM is mentioned as 4-6 hours, hence, if

counted from 5,:30 pm as earlier mentioned then the occurrence seems to
, j ’ .

has been happened before the time as contended by the complainant.

Admittedly no weapon of offence has been recovered from either 

of the accused facing trial and the empties recovered from the spot have 

also not been got examined through FSL, .hence, the court is constrained
i’ :

to hold that the prosecution could not substantiate as to whether , the 

occurrence is the job of .one or more than one of the assailants, giving 

birth to considerable and material doubt into the prosecution stoiy. 

Thus, the TO (PW-9) and the complainant (PW-6) are also not at 

variance about the situation of retaining wall on the road side on the 

bank of Algada (Raven).. Tlie lO has also not taken any step toward 

investigating the motive or the stance.tal<en by the accused during their 

statement u/s 161 Cr.PC which renders the investigation to has been 

conducted in a routine cursor}' way without making efforts to bring the

(0-

tfuth to light behind the occurrence. .Further the IQ has sent the blood 

stained clotlies of deceased for chemical analysis to FSL on 3/05/2006 

for about twelve days of the occurrence and no plausible explanation in 

this regard :has been furnished by the 10 in IhLs regard.

.Vfi, .........

Jr
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■ 27. * As al'tcr math of the afore stated 'discourse coupled with comparative 

analysis, the court is of the considered view that case of the prosecution 

pregnant with material doubts, discrepancies in the ocular account of the 

PWs. unqualified improvements. The backdrop of a remote motive

. v

^vhich though is not necessary to be proved or taken in each and every

■ case, but once the prosecution has taken a particular motive, then it 

becomes imperative to be substantiated which could not be done in,the ■

• case in hand. All the circumstances when taken together spell out a 

scenario diametrically incompatible with the case set up by the 

complainant and the prosecution narrative is not qualified with the 

requisite evidentiary certainty to exclude hypothesis ol' innocence. By 

now it has been the axiomatic principle expounded by the august 

Supreme Court reported in 2019 PL.f 265 that a witness who lied about 

any material fact is not . to be believed to the rest of facts of the ease in 

light of the rule “falsus in uno’ falsus in omni bias”.

28. So far the long abscontion.of the accused facing trial is coticerned, as
i '

per the trite principle enunciated by the Hon’ble Superior courts that
' y

mere abscontion would not be sufficient in isolation for substantiating 

the culpability of the felon unless it has been got corroborated through 

admissible oral and circumstantial evidence. In the instant case the 

prosecution while putting the various aspects of the case to the accused 

during statement of the accused u/s 342 Cr.PC recorded after reniand for 

second time has put no question regarding abscontion ot the accused 

facing trial, therefore, it cannot be taken into consideration against the 

accused facing trial. .

Wisdom derived from;

2020 YLR 1139 and 2012 YLR 442. .
■"•4'
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■

nnted; 15/10/202\ y:Stale vs Relminl Khan ole

I
1 Icncc. by extending the benefit of doubt the-accused facing trial namely 

Rchmat Khan, Abdullah, Hafiz Navecd Ahmad and Umar are 

hereby acquitted. Accused are in custody; they be set free if not required 

in any other case. ,

Wisdom derived Irom;

29.

2015 SCMR 1142, 2017 SCMR 596, 2017 YLR 243, 2020 YLR 1278,

2016 PCrLJ Note 30, 2019 PLJ 874 Peshawar and 2018 PCrL.1 131, 

2015 PCrLJ 585 and 2018 PCrLJ 922 citation (b).

Case property, if any be kept intact till the arrest, trial and disposal of 

absconding accused against whom perpetual warrants of arrest have 

already been issued by the court of learned AS.T-I, Hangu vide order

30. !
]

!
dated 27/05/2008.

!•
File 'be consigned to record room after its necessary completion and31.

■]

I compilation.1
a Annoii need:
/I

(AMi^illah Mishwani)
AS.1-11/.TMCTC, Hangu

l.V.l 0/2021■:1

' -El
I.i

CERTIFICATE

Certified that this Judgment consists of thirty (30) pages, 

separately placed on file. Each page has been checked, signed, and 

corrected accordingly. • , ,

ASJ-II/JMCTC, Hangu

jJ2^7
era



Ani\I£X

,j rr. rj V

'^■'1 %

1-
i3
4

r-

sew^ts^ /.<■» ACV HANG U
HrH^, 'fll-:ndl«l^'

C^y kithcF^

D^iai^tpoai^kin 
bittrici Aoawfvl <?/ncar C^tnd 
Kt** MfltoQHS.OumhtG.uj' wiic^|-:ihe;rtliiaHi,t.«» «t*Acp«>p«i- entry tr> 
the jervtbc'tiO^'O/'CK'ibevt MOM^ 

iQflkifti uncalled.
■'Oflki-Coj^.’

•

I)
2)
)1

/*>
/”

wr---------
/

blSWl!eFQPFiC'«:fcMAi;E'.
i

u-
H

Scanned with Any Scanner

1



To

The Worthy Director (Elementary A Secondary Education), 

Khyber Pakhtmnkhwa, Peshawar.
\

SUBJECT: DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE 01H)ER 
DATED 23.11.2007, RECEIVED BY THE APPELLANT 

AFTER ACQUITTAL FROM CRIMINAL CASE ON 

15.10.2021, WHEREBY THE APPELLANT 
TEIUVHNATED FROM SERVICE:

WAS

RESPECTED SIR,

1. That the appellant was appointed in the respondent department as Qari 
in the year 2004. The appellant since appointment Jias performed Kis 
duty duties with zeal and devotion, whatsoever, assigned to him and 

complaint has been filed whatsoever regarding his performance.no

2. That the appellant, while serving in the in the said capacity was 
falsely implicated in a criminal case vide FIR No 198 dated 
22.04.2006 U/S 302, 324, 3371 (i)-427-148-149 PPC PS City District 
I-langLi.

3. That as the'appellant was implicated in criminal case, the authority
should be suspended him as per rule, but no order has been passed by 
the authority,regarding his suspension and he.has regularly performed 
his duty till March 2007. . ’

4. That the appellant was behind the bar in the,above mentioned FIR.and 
attei propel trail, the appellant was acquitted in the criminal case on 
15.10.2021 .and after acquittal the appellant went to department to 
know about the fate of his service on. which he was infonned that he 
has terminated from seiwice with effect Ifom b.04.2006 vide order 
dated 23.11.2007 and that termination order dated 23.11.2007 
handed over to the appellant. (Copy of documents are attached)

5. That the appellant,wants to file the departmental appeal against the 
order dated 23.11.2007 received after .'acquittal on 15.10.2021on the 
following grounds.

was



/r
i.

GROUNDS;

A. That the termination order dated 23.11.2007 received by the appellant 
after his acquittal from criminal case on 15.10.2021 is against the law,

of justice and material on record, therefore not tenable 
and liable to be set aside.

B. That no inquiry Was conducted against the appellant and the inquiry 
would be one sided, if so conducted, as the appellant was not
associated with the inquiry proceeding which is against the law and 
rules.*

C. That no charge sheet and statement of allegations were not 
communicated to the appellant before ’ imposing punishment of 
termination from service, which is violation of law and rules.

D. That even show_ cause notice was not served to the appellant before
imposing the punishment of termination from 
violation of law and rules.

service which is

E. That the, reason mentioned in tennination order dated 23.11.2007 was 
the involvement of the appellant in criminal case and appellant was 
acquitted by the competent court of law after proper trial vide order 
dated 15.10.2021 and there remain no ground to penalize the appellant
on the basis of criminal in which he was acquitted.

F. That the appellant was falsely implicated in the criminal case and the
competent authority should suspended the appellant till the conclusion 
of criminal case under CSR-194, but i without, . waiting to the
conclusion of criminal case, the appellant was terminated fi-om 
service, which is violation of CSR-194-A.

’!

i

G. That as per Superior Court judgments, mere filling of FIR does not 
proves a person to be guilty of the commission of offence, rather he 
would be presumed innocent unless convicted by the 
competent j urisdiction.

H. That the appellant has been condemned unheard, and has 
treated according to law and rules.

I. That the appellant belong to a poor family and the whole is dependent 
of the appellant and that seiwice is the only source of income and due 
to jobless he is his family are affecting badly financially, therefore, the
appellant may be reinstated into his service due to his unbearable 
financial position.

!'
i-

court of

i not been

5

!i

I

I
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It is therefore, most humbly requested that on the acceptance of 
the departmental the order dated 23.11.2007 may kindly be set aside 
and appellant may Idndly be reinstated into his service with all back 
and consequential benefits.

I

I

i
I
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Ir PPELLANT

[■T^^ifenaaT^ Qari\n- Nave
GPS, Chamba Gul, Hangu

Dated:
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office of the district education offic£r 

(MALE) DISTRICT HANGU.

IXm^y: „ m\i-
/■

Xr.

19 Dated Vie llaniju [:1J9L2022.No.

To

The Director,
Elementary &. Secondan/ Education,
Khybpr Pakhtxmkhiua, Peshawar.

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 23-11:
2007, RECEIVED BY THE APPELLANT AFTER AOUITTAL FROM 
CRIMINAL CASE ON 15-10-20h. WHEREBY THE APPBLMI
WMTTEBMkMTED FROM SERVICE ,

Subject -
i-*

!
Memo:

Reference your letter No.2257/F. No. Departmental Appeal for Re­
instatement-in service in r/o Naveed Ahmad Ex-Qari Hangu Dated Peshawar the 
23/11/2021 on the subject cited above and to state that, one Mr. Naveed Ahmad 
Qari was appointed as Qari in the year 200,4. An FIR was registered against the 
above named Qari vide FIR No. 198 Dated: 22/04/2006 U/S 302, 324, 3371 (1)- 
427-148-149 PPC District Hangu.

1. As per above the Headmaster submitted an absent notice by informing the 
Executive District Officer School & Literacy District Hangu vide No.l021/P.File

“■»'C ~ «.,SS73 ».
Headmaster CHS Chamba Gul wsued three absent Notices to the above named 
Oari The following absent notices were issued to him with the remarks to follow 
h,s trial in a couri agamst the Sections registered in FIR No. & dated as quoted

fT/t Notice I vide Headmaster GHS Chamba Gul No. 1157 Dated 03/05/2007
- / jfdeSmaster GHS Chamba Gul No. 1187 Dated 01/06/2007

Absent NoUcefll, vide Headmaster GHS Chamba Gul No. 1194 Dated 06/06/2007
u.t. ; Superintendent of Police submitted an FIR copy as tnformaaon

refrt to the EDO (S&b) Hangu vide hts office No.SSl/Investigatton Dated Hangu 

06/05/2006 and requested for taking necessary legal action agamst the above

''°7.\Z']rial was started on 28/02/2018gnd':decided on 

, u. « Oari was remained absconder w.e.f 22/04/2006 upto
^0^/non018 and eventually announced and acquitted the above named Qan of 

^aLed against him on 15/10/2021. (Copy of Couri verdict is
the charges 
attached for ready reference),

r ■ ltd,It tr mention here that the above named Qari, while rendering
servicestjj not been found gutlty of any departmental/criminal of/ence durmg
his entire service except the above mentioned incident.

/:
District Education Officer 
(Male) Hangu. \ j
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i
VAKALATNAMA

BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,
PESHAWAR

OF 2022APPEAL NO:

(APPELLANT)
(PLAINTIFF)
(PETITIONER)

VERSUS

(RESPONDENT) 

. (DEFENDANT)

ktave^I/We
Do hereby appoint and constitute NOOR MUHAMMAD 

KHATTAK Advocate, Peshawar to appear, plead, act, 

compromise, withdraw or refer to arbitration for me/us as 

my/our Counsel/Advocate in the above noted matter, 

without any liability for his default and with the authority to 

engage/appoint any other Advocate Counsel on my/our cost. 
I/we authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw and 

receive on my/our behalf all sums and amounts payable or 

deposited on my/our account in the above noted matter. 

Dated. / 72022

CLIENTS

ACI&EPTED

NOOR MUHAMMAD KHATTAK

UMER FAROOQ M^HMAND
/

KAMRANICHAN

I

HAIDER ALI 
ADVOCATES
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR.

JUDICIAL COMPLEX (OLD), KHYBER ROAD^j^
' PESHAWAR. *

No.

SJiZ of20'XXAppeal No

/y^ ^
Ik.jzi'SM.fcrC

Appellant/PetUioner

Respondent

3.Respondent No.

phtt:Notice to:

WHEREAS an appeal/petition under the provision of the Khyher Pakhtunkhwa 
Province Service Tribunal Act, 1974, has been prcscntcd/rcjpstercd for consideration, in 
the above casq by the petitioner in this Court and notice has been ordered to issue. You are 
hereby informed ttfat the said appeal/petition is fixed for hearing before the t ribunal
*on........ ..................................................at 8.00 A.M. If you wish to urge anything against the
appellant/nfetitiQpcr you arc at liberty to do so on the date fixed, or any other day to wh ieli 
the case may be postponed cither in person or by authorised representative or by any 
Advocate, dulysupportedbyyourpowcrof Attorney. You arc, therefore, required to file in 
this Court at least seven days before the date of hearing 4 copies of written statement 
alongwith any other documents upon which you rely. Please also take notice that in 
default of your appearance on the date fixed and in the manner aforementioned, the 
appeal/petition will be heard and decided in your absence.

Notice of any alteration in the date fixed for hearing of this appeal/petition will be 
given to you by registered post. You should inform the Registrar of any change in your 
address. If you fail to furnish such address your address contained in this notice which the 
address given in the appeal/petition will be deemed to be your correct address, and further 
notice posted to this address h 
this appeal/petition.

istcred post will be deemed sufficient for the purpose of

Copy of appeal is attached. Copy of appual“htt,M Ulft^^ady bee'lfl SUiit tiTy vido thisvTxr

datedoffice Notice No,

/oAGiven under my hand and the seal of this Court, at Peshawar this

A 20IX}-Day of.

Registrar,
^ Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service 'IVibunal, 

Peshawar.
Note: 1. The hours of attendance in the court are the same that of the High Court except Sunday and Gazetted Holidays.

2. Always quote Case No. While making any correspondence.
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KHYBER PAKHTTJNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR.
Jl.JDlCIAL COMPLEX (OLD), KHYBER ROAD.^'.g

PESHAWAR.

No. !i

Appeal No>.................... ................... ..... of2()X.2-

Appellant/PetUioner

Versus
... ^Ji^spondeiil

............ .......................................

Respondent No.

Notice to:

WHEREAS an appeal/petition under the provision of the Khyber i^iikhtunkhwa 
Province Service Tribunal Act, 1974, has been prcscntcd/rcjpstcrcd for consideration, in 
the above case by the petitioner in this Court and notice has been ordered to issue. You art? 
hereby informe{^that the said appeal/petition is fixed for hearing before the i'ribunal 
*on ..................at 8.00 A.M. If you wish to urge anything against tht;
appellan/petmoner you arc at liberty to do so on the date fixed, or any other day to which 
the case may/be postponed either in person or by authorised representative or by any 
Advocate, duly supported by your power of Attorney. You are, therefore, required to fi le in 
this Court at least seven days before the date of hearing 4 copies of written statem(;nt 
alongwith any other documents upon which you rely. Please also take notice that in 
default of your appearance on the date fixed and in the manner aforemenLiom;d. Mu' 
appeal/petition will be heard and decided in your absence.

—v;

Notice of any alteration in the date fixed Ibr hearing of this appeal/petition will be 
given to you by registered post. You should inform the Registrar of any change in youi- 
address. If you fail to furnish'such address your address contained in this notice which the 
address given in the appeal/petition will he deemed to be your correct address, and furtber 
notice posted to this address by roistered post will be deemed sufficient for the purpose of 
this appeal/petition.

Copy of appeal is attached. Enpy nf app ban ulreadyi'i ri'dr. thisirka o k?>v7TT

office Notice No..... ..dated

Given under my hand and th^eal of this Court, at Peshawar this

.... 20 >3^Day of.

'/V. n//
V

o' Registrar,
* ^ Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal,

Peshawar,
Note: 1. The hours of attendance in the court are the same that of the High Court except Sunday and Gazetted Holidays.

2. Always quote Case No. While making any correspondence.

••i
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RHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA service tribunal, PESHAWAR.

JUDICIAL COMPLEX (OLD), KHYBER ROAD^p
PESHAWAR. —^

No.
Appeal No.................vS ■

.... ...A:Afyy^..
Versus O

Ik..

WHEREAS an appeal/petition under the provision of the Khybcr Piikhtunkhwa 
Province Service Tribunal Act, 1974, has been prcscntcd/rcgistered for consideration, in 
the above case by the petitioner in this Court and notice has been ordered to issue. You art;

that the said apjseal/petition is fixed for hearing before the I'ribunal 
at 8.00 A.M. If you wish to urge anything against the

o f 2 (fX~

Appellant/Petitioner

Respondent

IRespondent No.

Notice to:

hereby inmrme

appellaijrt/pet^ioner you are at liberty to do so on the date fixed, or any other day to which 
be postponed either in person or by authorised representative or by any 

Advocate, duly supported by your power of Attorney. You arc, therefore, required to file in 
this Court at least seven days before the date of hearing 4 copies of written statement 
alongwith any other documents upon which you rely. Please also take notice that in 
default of jour appearance on the date fixed and in the manner aforementioned, tlu- 
appeal/petition will be heard and decided in your absence.

the case m:

Notice of any alteration in the date fixed for hearing of this appeal/petition will be 
given to you by registered posit. You should inform the Registrar of any change in youi 
address. If you fail to furnish such address your address contained in this notice which the 
address given in the appeal/petition will be deemed to be your correct address, and further 
notice posted to this address 
this appeal/petition.

igistered post will be deemed sufficient for the purpose of

Copy of appeal is hrw.r^ .^^nt to vou vide this

__ ! dated.............................................

Given under my hand and the seal of this Court, at Peshawar this...X^(?../^...........

22L3..

office Notice No,

Day of.

-‘A

Registrar,
S Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal,

Peshawar.
Note: 1. The hours of attendance in the court are the same that of the High Court except Sunday and Gazetted Holidays.

2. Always quote Case No. While making any correspondence.


